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Dorothy Menasco QAOITA- Ty
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Tuesday, October 06, 2009 3:23 PM

To: Karen Peacock
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Matilda Sanders; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE:

You're welcome. We will make the change to the docket title to reflect, "Request for cancellation...” Thank you for the
clartfication.

From: Karen Peacock

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 2:29 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

Yes, please thanks for helping me out Dorothyl

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Karen Peacock

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Anna Williams; Cathi Lindsley; Timisha Brooks
Subject: RE:

Good afternoon Karen. In reviewing the requested title change below, I notice that the word "for" is missing. Was that
intentional, or would you like that word placed back in the title?

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7787 by CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a One Communications,
effective June 30, 2009.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:42 AM

To: Karen Peacock; Dorothy Menasco; Timisha Brooks
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Anna Williams

Subject: RE:

The requested change below has been made.

Thank you,

Cathi
From: Karen Peacock .y Tt s
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:40 AM CCoUMENT NUMBER-CATE
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley; Timisha Brooks @
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Anna Williams ‘ U 3 I 7 0CT-68
Subject:

FPSC-COMHISSION CLERR
Please change docket title (090352TX) to read as follows:

Request cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7787 by CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a One
10/6/2009
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Communications, effective June 30, 2009.

| believe an Order was due out yesterday. So, Timisha, the Order needs to be corrected to
reflect the d/b/a.

Thanks so much!

10/6/2009




